
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

September 18, 2017 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

September 14, 2017 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on September 18, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the August 21, 2017 Meeting. 

3.    Audience Comments 

4.    Approval of Financial Statements for August 2017  

5.    Public Hearing to Adopt the Water and Sewer Budget, Resolution 2017-11 

6.    Review and Discussion of Dock Policy  

7. Discussion of Water and Sewer Standards (Tabled Item/Placeholder) 

8. Consideration of Underwater Solutions, Inc. for Inspection and Cleaning of 

Water Storage Facilities Piggybacking Off of Orlando Utilities Commission 

9. Consideration of Purchase of Ford F-150 Truck for the Stormwater 

Department Piggybacking Off of the State of Florida 

10. Consideration of Aquatic Herbicide Purchases for Fiscal Year 2018  

11. Consideration of Change Order #1 to Work Authorization #117 for a 

Decrease of $6,219 

12. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2018 

B. Engineer – Rick Olson  

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser  (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

13. Supervisors’ Requests 

14. Adjournment 

 

Due to Hurricane Irma, several documents were unavailable to post.  Any supporting 

documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the meeting.  If you have 

any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 
District Manager 
 
cc: Stephen Bloom  Shawn Frankenhauser Kay Holmes 
 Seth Behn   Terry Lewis Beverley Servé  
 Dan Daly Jamie Barreto Joe Stephens 
 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                            
 Curt Dwiggins  Rick Olson Tim Martin   

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, August 21, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President    

 Duane Holland  Vice President 

      

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Terry Lewis District Counsel  

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Erik Bosch  Floridian Coastal Properties 

 Jim Maguire Craig A. Smith & Associates  

 Glen Hanks Glen Hanks Consulting Engineers 

 Jaime Barreto Consulting Engineer  

    

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the August 21, 2017 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 17, 

2017 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the July 17, 2017 meeting and Dr. 

Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 There being none,  

 

Agenda Page 5



August 21, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the minutes of the July 17, 2017 meeting were approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Robert Goldstein – 502 NW 118th Terrace 

 Mr. Erik Bosch with Floridian Coastal Properties, addressed the Board regarding charges 

incurred on the above referenced property from the previous owner.   

 The total amount paid is $2,552.58.  Florida Coastal Properties is seeking 

reimbursement because there was no lien filed against the property for the water bill 

charges. 

 Mr. Lewis asked if the District normally files liens for unpaid water bills. 

 Mr. Daly responded they do not because the amount increases for every month it is 

not paid.  There is a trigger mechanism with Broward County notifying prospective 

buyers to contact the District to see if there are outstanding fees due. 

 Mr. Bosch noted this was an auction purchase from the County and there was no lien 

filed. 

 Mr. Daly noted there is no record of a lien request to the District. 

 Mr. Lewis stated there is no legal obligation to file a lien on outstanding water bills.  

He further noted the bill had been outstanding for a long time and the buyer is 

responsible for due diligence.  There is no legal basis for him to recommend to the 

Board that they grant reimbursement.   

 Mr. Daly explained there were 53 months’ worth of base charges.  The base charges 

are charged to every property owner, which is for maintenance of the water to the 

property.  There were only three late fees and one turn off fee.  The rest of the charges 

incurred were the base charges.   

 Dr. Shank stated he is willing to waive the late fees only. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the late fees totaling $60 will be reimbursed to Floridian 

Coastal Properties. 

 

 Dr. Shank read a statement into the record addressing the current events in this Country 

with regard to the unacceptable tolerance of hate groups.  Dr. Shank’s statement is attached 

hereto and made a part of the public record. 

Agenda Page 6



August 21, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

 Mr. Holland thanked Dr. Shank for the statement and echoed the sentiment.  He 

expressed the District’s shared value that all staff and clients receive fair treatment and are 

respected. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for July 

2017 

 The Board reviewed the financials. 

 Dr. Shank asked why the revenue for sewer is less than the revenue for water if the 

charges are the same.  Mr. Daly responded it is due to swimming pools, pool credits 

and irrigation. 

 Dr. Shank asked about Capital Outlay under Administration.  Ms. Holmes responded 

approximately $21,000 represent the assessment of the structural damage to the pool.  

Another $13,000 was for a new air conditioner for the District Office Building.   

 Dr. Shank asked about Operating Supplies under Field Operations.  Ms. Holmes will 

look into it. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the financials were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2017-10, 

Approving Amended Swimming Pool Fill 

or Refill Policy 

 Mr. Daly provided an overview of the current policy and suggested a new policy where 

there is only one credit per year at the same price. 

 Dr. Shank asked about commercial pools.  Mr. Daly responded this resolution is for 

residential pools and commercial pools will be addressed on a separate resolution. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor Resolution 2017-10 was adopted for residential properties 

amending the first ‘whereas’ to include ‘single family’. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of FPI Contract Renewal 

for Pump Conversion Repair 

  Mr. Frankenhauser reviewed the FPI contract renewal, which will allow for the 

completion of the last two pump conversions.  The amount is not to exceed $49,868 for the 

upcoming fiscal year. 

Agenda Page 7



August 21, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the FPI Contract Renewal for pump conversion repair was 

approved at a cost not to exceed $49,868. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorization 

#127 for Wastewater Plant F RAS Valve 

Replacement at a Total Cost of $40,013  

  Mr. Martin explained this work authorization is to replace the broken RAS valve on 

Plant F. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor Work Authorization #127 for Wastewater Plant F RAS valve 

replacement was approved at a total cost of $40,013. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Bids for Bulk Chemicals 

  Mr. Stephens reviewed the bid received from Hawkins, Inc. in the amount of 

$223,694.05.  This is the same company the District is currently purchasing chemicals from, but 

the amount is $6,808 less that what is currently being paid. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the bid from Hawkins, Inc. at a total cost of $223,694.05 was 

approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Professional 

Engineering Consulting Services  

  Mr. Cassel reviewed the qualifications received for professional engineering consulting 

services for the review of permit applications: Craig A. Smith & Associates, Inc. and Glen Hanks 

Consulting Engineers, Inc.  The review committee consisting of Mr. Daly, Mr. McIntosh and Mr. 

Frankenhauser reviewed the qualifications and ranked Glen Hanks Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

first with a total of 305 points and Craig A. Smith & Associates, Inc. second with a total of 299 

points. 

 Mr. Maguire of Craig A. Smith & Associates, Inc. addressed the Board. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the Board approved engaging with Glen Hanks Consulting 

Engineers, Inc. for professional engineering consulting services. 

 

Agenda Page 8



August 21, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Contract with Humberto 

Florez and Medical Insurance 

Availability (Tabled Item)  

 Mr. Lewis reported he is still waiting to hear back from the State Department of Insurance 

Regulation regarding this.  He has been doing research and has not been able to find a way the 

District can do this. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Water and Sewer Standards 

 Eckler Engineering submitted a draft of water and sewer standards for review.  This item 

was tabled. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Mr. Cassel provided an update on the recent Florida League of Cities Conference he 

attended.   

 The District can become part of MS-ISAC, which is tied into Homeland Security for 

the computer system.  It monitors and will provide services to the District as a 

governmental entity for cybersecurity.   

 Utilities like FPL can now start hanging 5G devices off of lights poles located within 

right-of-ways. 

 

 B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.   

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

  Mr. McIntosh reported Mr. Frankenhauser made arrangements for the Coral Springs Fire 

Department to familiarize themselves with the District’s site.  They are also looking into the 

possibility of CSFD to provide on site training with staff. 

 There was discussion regarding a base charge increase or altering the policy for 

delinquent accounts.  There was consensus to hold a workshop meeting on September 12, 2017 

at 3:00 p.m. 

Agenda Page 9



August 21, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.    

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported Workforce Innovations contacted him and the District will 

participate in their survey through the Sun Sentinel.  Flu shots have been set for the second week 

of October. 

  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the department reports were approved.   

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Lewis reported the following: 

 He will not be able to attend the September and October meetings.  He is scheduled to 

appear before the Constitutional Revision Commission in September and will be out 

of town in October.  Mr. Behn will attend in his absence.   

 The Broward Delegation Organizational Meeting is scheduled for September 7, 2017.  

They will be selecting a Chair and Vice Chair.  He suggested one or more Supervisors 

attend the meeting and introduce themselves.    

Agenda Page 10



August 21, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 7 

 He is still waiting on comments from Ms. Sherri Whitacre from the City of Coral 

Springs regarding the Interlocal Agreement for storm debris disposal. Discussion 

ensued regarding the charges clause. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Requests and Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 12



Agenda Page 13



Agenda Page 14



Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 41



RESOLUTION 2017-11 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING THE 

WATER AND SEWER BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018 
 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida, recodifying Chapters 70-617 and 89-419, Laws of 

Florida, authorizes the Coral Springs Improvement District (“District”) to construct, maintain, and operate a 

water treatment and wastewater treatment and collection system to serve the residents of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to said authority, the District has constructed a water and wastewater facility 

from the proceeds of a General Obligation, Water and Sewer Revenue Bond Issue; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of the Bond Resolution for said issue, the Board of 

Supervisors caused a budget to be prepared for the operation and maintenance of said system for Fiscal Year 

2018, which by reference is made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, notice of public hearing concerning the proposed budget was duly published as required 

by law; and 

 WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) has conducted said public hearing in 

accordance with applicable law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 
 

 Section 1.  The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2.  The District Water and Sewer System Operating and Maintenance Budget (“Budget”), 

showing expected revenues of $____________; debt service requirement of $__________;expected operation 

and maintenance expenses of $ ; such that said Budget shows a surplus of $    prior 

to subordinate lien debt expense of $  ; and the operation and maintenance thereof can continue 

through Fiscal Year 2018; said Budget is hereby adopted and certified by the Board of Supervisors of the 

Coral Springs Improvement District. 

 Section 3.  A verified copy of the Budget shall be attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A and shall 

be included as part of the District’s “Official Record of Proceedings.” 

  

 Section 4.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.  
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District, 

this 18th day of September, 2017. 

 

 

 
 

 

    

Kenneth Cassel  Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary  President 

Agenda Page 42



Exhibit A 

 

FY 2018 Water and Sewer Budget 

 

Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 69



 

00848953-1   
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAY POLICY 

The current situation within the Coral Springs Improvement District (“CSID”) is that there 

are 21 structures including several docks that have been constructed by homeowners whose 

residences are located adjacent and contiguous to various water bodies that constitute CSID 

facilities.  The structures were built without a permit or other authorization from the CSID Board 

of Supervisors (“Board”).  The structures are located within maintenance easements granted to 

CSID for maintenance of the waterways or on property owned outright by CSID.  According to 

CSID staff, in some cases, the structures may adversely impact CSID staff’s ability to maintain its 

rights-of-ways or the water bodies for which CSID is responsible for proper water management 

and flood protection purposes.  Further, some of the structures are poorly maintained and may 

cause injury to anyone attempting to use them. 

CSID has previously maintained a policy of prohibition of structures within its rights-of-

ways or property if someone requests a permit to construct a structure.  Section 298.22(9) Florida 

Statutes provides authority for the CSID Board to control connection to and use of district rights-

of-ways, property or facilities such as canals or lakes.  

From the date of adoption of this amended policy, no new structures shall be permitted 

within CSID’s rights-of-way or property unless the structure is in compliance with the criteria 

contained herein.  A new structure may be permitted, in the sole discretion of the Board, if the 

structure leaves at least twenty feet of opening for right-of-way maintenance from water’s edge to 

the landward property line of the right-of-way or CSID property, will not damage the right-of-way 

or canal or lake bank and the property owner has received a building permit from the City of Coral 

Springs.  This criteria may be waived by the Board if CSID staff confirms the proposed structure 

Agenda Page 70



 

00848953-1  -2- 
 

will not prevent proper maintenance of the CSID right-of-way or property and will not damage the 

right-of-way or canal or lake bank. 

If any structure is constructed without a CSID permit or waiver after the date of adoption 

of this policy, CSID staff shall issue a notice of violation to the owner of the property where the 

structure is located.  The notice of violation shall state that the owner must remove the encroaching 

structure within a specified number of days at owner’s expense.  If the owner fails to remove the 

encroaching structure within the specified time period, CSID may remove the encroaching 

structure and the property owner shall be liable for double the cost of removal and repair of the 

right-of-way or property including all administrative costs pursuant to Section 298.66(2), Florida 

Statutes. 

The owners of any structures existing as of the date of adoption of this amended policy 

shall apply to CSID for a permit.  Such permit may only be issued in instances where the structure 

meets the criteria established pursuant to this amended policy.  Provided, the Board may grant a 

waiver for those structures that do not comply with the criteria of this amended policy but do not 

prevent CSID staff from performing proper maintenance of the CSID right-of-way or property and 

do not cause erosion or damage to the canal or lake bank.  To receive a permit or waiver from 

CSID for an existing dock, the property owner must execute an Encroachment Removal 

Agreement in a form provided by CSID.  All structures must be removed at the end of the 

structure’s useful life or when the structure falls into disrepair or becomes unsafe and is not 

repaired by the owner after written notice from CSID.  

Agenda Page 71



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 72



Placeholder for Water and Sewer Standards 

Agenda Page 73



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 74



 
 
August 29, 2017 
 
Mr. Joe Stephens 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
10300 NW 11th Manor 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 
 
Dear Joe, 
 
I would like to thank you for your consideration of Underwater Solutions Inc. to conduct the 
inspection and cleaning of your water storage facilities. 
 
As requested, please find attached a proposal for the inspections and interior cleanings (sediment 
removal) of the 750,000-gallon, the 1-million gallon and the 4-million gallon concrete water 
storage tank per Orlando Utilities Commission contract # 3615 OQ. 
 
Should you wish to proceed, we are also including a copy of an agreement to conduct this work.  
Please sign and return one copy to us at your earliest convenience, allowing a date to be reserved 
for your project.  
 
Upon completion of this work, comprehensive reports of our findings and corresponding 
photographs will be submitted.   
 
If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact me. 
 
Again, I would like to thank you for your consideration of US. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
UNDERWATER SOLUTIONS INC. 

 
David M. Cornish 
Director of Operations 
 
DMC/klp 
Enclosures 
 

MUNICIPAL DIVING SERVICESwP.O. Box 208wMattapoisett, MA 02739wTel: (508) 758-6126wFax: (508) 758-6128 
wE-Mail: uws@underwatersolutionsinc.com    wWeb Address: www.underwatersolutionsinc.com 

Agenda Page 75



Mr. Joe Stephens 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
August 29, 2017 
Page 2 

 

PROPOSAL FOR THE INSPECTIONS AND INTERIOR CLEANINGS  
(SEDIMENT REMOVAL) OF THE 750,000-GALLON, THE 1-MILLION GALLON AND 

THE 4-MILLION GALLON CONCRETE WATER STORAGE TANKS 
PER ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION CONTRACT # 3615 OQ 

 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

 

PERSONNEL & GEAR: Divers / Tender 
 

Complete Sterile Inspection/Cleaning Dive Station 
    (All gear sanitized and utilized only in potable water.) 
  

3” Pump   Volume Tank and Filter 
3” Suction Hose  Communications Box 

                                                3” Discharge Hose  200 ppm Chlorine Solution    
                                                25 CFM Compressor  Camera 
    400’ Dive Rig   Manifold 
    Ladder    Dry Suit 
    Bailout Bottle   SuperLite Helmet 
    Emergency Air  Miscellaneous Tools 
 
 

    Comprehensive reports and corresponding photographs  
    to be submitted after completion of work. 
 

COST:    While mobilized in Florida, January – April 2018             

Inspect/clean (sediment removal) up to 4” of sediment,  
all (3) tanks, per OUC Contract # 3615 OQ:    $12,630.00* 
 

*Per request by the customer, Underwater Solutions Inc. would be completing (2) separate mobilizations due to 
operational needs of Coral Springs Improvement District, FL. The above cost is based on lump sum pricing per 
OUC Contract # 3615OQ to complete only one mobilization for similar services. The cost for the requested 
second mobilization that is not included in the above cost is:      $1,490.00 
 

 *Price quotation includes Underwater Solutions Inc. providing a Florida State P.E. Signature on all inspection reports. 
 
  

 

*All sites must be maintained to allow a truck and trailer to mobilize to within 25’ of the tank, allow access around the 
circumference of the tank, and have good, sound ladder access to the rooftop.  All entry hatches must function allowing internal 
access to each tank and personnel must be available to mobilize to site locations.  At the time this project is to be conducted, the 
water level within this structure must be within 10’ of overflow. The term “cleaning” refers to the removal of accumulated 
precipitate.  Services beyond the removal of precipitate in terms of cleaning may incur an additional cost.   It is the 
responsibility of the customer to provide Underwater Solutions Inc. with a location for discharge for all cleaning projects 
(sediment removal). 
Note: The term “one mobilization” refers to allowing Underwater Solutions Inc. access to all site(s) at all times throughout 
the project.  Should operations not allow for complete access to all site(s) throughout the entire project, an additional charge 
shall be incurred. 
 
 

Agenda Page 76



 

AGREEMENT 
 

BETWEEN UNDERWATER SOLUTIONS INC. AND 
CITY OF COCOA WATER DEPARTMENT, COCOA, FLORIDA FOR THE INSPECTIONS AND INTERIOR 
CLEANINGS (SEDIMENT REMOVAL) OF THE 750,000-GALLON, THE 1-MILLION GALLON AND THE  

4-MILLION GALLON CONCRETE WATER STORAGE TANKS PER ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION 
CONTRACT # 3615 OQ AS FOLLOWS: 

 

         The Coral Springs Improvement District, Coral Springs, FL agrees to have Underwater Solutions Inc. perform the above       
           mentioned work as per the conditions/terms and costs stated on the proposal dated August 29, 2017 (copy attached).   

PERSONNEL:  Divers / Tenders 
 
GEAR:   Complete Sanitized Inspection/Cleaning Dive Station 

(All gear sanitized and utilized only in potable water.) 
3” Pump   Volume Tank and Filter 
3” Suction Hose  Communications Box 

                                                  3” Discharge Hose  200 ppm Chlorine Solution    
                                                  25 CFM Compressor  Camera 
     400’ Dive Rig   Manifold 
     Ladder    Dry Suit 
     Bailout Bottle   SuperLite Helmet 
     Emergency Air  Miscellaneous Tools 

 
  SUBMITTALS: Comprehensive reports and corresponding photographs  
     to be submitted after completion of work. 

 
   COST:  While mobilized in Florida, January – April 2018          

   
Inspect/clean (sediment removal) up to 4” of sediment,  
all (3) tanks, per OUC Contract # 3615 OQ:    $12,630.00* 

 
*Per request by the customer, Underwater Solutions Inc. would be completing (2) separate mobilizations due to 
operational needs of Coral Springs Improvement District, FL. The above cost is based on lump sum pricing per 
OUC Contract # 3615OQ to complete only one mobilization for similar services. The cost for the requested second 
mobilization that is not included in the above cost is:       $1,490.00 

 
 
  PAYMENT TERMS: Payable Upon Receipt of Invoice 
  

IN ACCEPTANCE OF AFOREMENTIONED AGREEMENT: 
 

 
________________________________________          ____________________________________________ 
UNDERWATER SOLUTIONS INC.          CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, FLORIDA 
Signature of Authorized Representative          Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
 

Director of Operations  August 29, 2017    _________________         ___________________ 
Title   Date    Title   Date 
 

 

*Price quotation includes Underwater Solutions Inc. providing a Florida State P.E. Signature on all inspection reports. 
 

*All sites must be maintained to allow a truck and trailer to mobilize to within 25’ of the tank, allow access around the circumference of the 
tank, and have good, sound ladder access to the rooftop.  All entry hatches must function allowing internal access to each tank and personnel 
must be available to mobilize to site locations.  At the time this project is to be conducted, the water level within this structure must be within 
10’ of overflow. The term “cleaning” refers to the removal of accumulated precipitate.  Services beyond the removal of precipitate in terms 
of cleaning may incur an additional cost.   It is the responsibility of the customer to provide Underwater Solutions Inc. with a location for 
discharge for all cleaning projects (sediment removal). 
Note: The term “one mobilization” refers to allowing Underwater Solutions Inc. access to all site(s) at all times throughout the project.  
Should operations not allow for complete access to all site(s) throughout the entire project, an additional charge shall be incurred. 

Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 79



Coral Springs Improvement District 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

 
 
 
Date: September 18, 2017 
 
Subject: New truck purchase 
 
Department: Drainage By: Shawn 

Frankenhauser 
 

 

 
Budgeted: Yes Amount: $29,425.20 
 
Attachments: Yes, State of Florida contract quote 
 
Background/Description: Unit #3 truck is almost 10 yrs. old with over 100K miles , frequent repairs 
and excessive downtime are unacceptable to normal operations.  
 
 
Benefits:  
 

 

 Manpower Impact/Productivity: Reliability, less downtime and operational interruptions 

 

 Service Continuity/Improvement: Extended full warranty for 8 yrs. or 100K miles.  

 

Staff Requested Action: Motion to approve and authorization to purchase from Duval FORD off the 
State of Florida motor vehicle competitive bid contract.  

 Operational Cost Reductions: Only maintenance (oil change, brake relining, etc.) costs will 
be incurred for 8 yrs. or 100K miles. Better fuel mileage.   

Agenda Page 80



Page	  1	  of	  2

Title:
Est. Delivery:

Phone #'s: Primary:

Title:

Title:

UNSPSC 
Commodity Code Line No.

25101507 133

OEM Options Discount %

4.00%

Manufacturer's OEM 
Option Code(s)

MSRP    
$##.##

OEM Options 
Discount %

 Total Discount 
Dollars  

Option Total Cost with 
Applied Discount

995 1,995.00$    4.00% 79.80$                  1,915.20$                                  
44G 0 -$                      -$                                           
XL6 0 -$                      -$                                           
53A 595.00$       4.00% 23.80$                  571.20$                                     
55B 80.00$         4.00% 3.20$                    76.80$                                       
96P 350.00$       4.00% 14.00$                  336.00$                                     

0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           

NOTE 0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           
0 -$                      -$                                           

120.80$                2,899.20$                                  
Identified 

Aftermarket 
Option(s)

MSRP    
$##.##

 MSRP Discount 
% 

 Total Discount 
Dollars  

Option Total Cost with 
Applied Discount

Fax #:

Contact Person:
Phone #'s:

Representative Model Description      

2017 Ford F-150 4WD SuperCab 145" XL (X1E)

Secondary Customer Contact: (optional)

Group 4: Light Trucks or Sport Utility Vehicles; Sub-Groups C-D 
Trucks Under One Ton

Vehicle Group (Drop Down) Sub Group                                                     

Sub-Group D: TRUCK, UNDER ONE TON, PICKUP, 4WD

Email Address:
Fax #:

City, State, Zip:

Agency/Organization Name: CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Contact Person:

Original Quote Date:

Email Address:
Fax #:

LAURA.TORBETT@DUVALFLEET.COM
904-387-6816

Maitland, FL 32751

SHAWN FRANKENHAUSER

Requesting Customer Information

Contact Person: LAURA TORBETT GOVERNMENT SALES
Revised Quote Date:

Secondary: 904-568-6027904-388-2144 X5426

shawnf@csidfl.org

Base Vehicle Price

23,081.00$                                            

Description

BEDLINER

Phone #'s: 954-796-6669
Email Address:

Price Quote Form (PQF) - Motor Vehicles
Contract No.:  25100000-16-1

Awarded Contractor Information
Vendor Name:  (Drop Down) Don Reid Ford
Street Address: 1875 S. Orlando Ave, 

(STATE AGENCIES MUST ALSO SUBMIT MP6301)     

Formulas are included in the BLUE and YELLOW shaded columns (auto-calculate) 
Please complete only the unshaded white cells

Updated 12/1/2016

Important - Contractor's must select Vendor Name, Vehicle Group (Drop Down), and Line No. for the sheet to work. 

Vendor Purchase Order No.

TOTAL COST:  OEM OPTIONS 

THIS WILL BE A 2018 MODEL
PLEASE MAKE PO OUT TO DUVAL FORD, WE ARE PRICE 
MATCHING DON REID PRICING THROUGH NOV.

 

Description

5.0L V-8 ENGINE
6- SPEED AUTO TRANSMISSION
3.73 LIMITED SLIP DIFFERENTIAL
TRAILER TOWING PACKAGE
BOX LINK

Agenda Page 81



Page	  2	  of	  2

Price Quote Form (PQF) - Motor Vehicles
Contract No.:  25100000-16-1

 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           
 $                       -   -$                                           

-$                      -$                                           
Non-Identified 

Aftermarket 
Option(s)

MSRP    
$##.##

 MSRP Discount 
% 

 Total Discount 
Dollars  

 Option Total Cost with 
Applied Discount 

-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           

W-VERTEX 600.00$       -$                      600.00$                                     
-$                      -$                                           

EP5/100 2,715.00$    -$                      2,715.00$                                  
TAG 130.00$       -$                      130.00$                                     

-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                      -$                                           
-$                       $                                 3,445.00 

29,425.20$                     
$0.00

1
29,425.20$                     

 Vendor Comments: 

 Agency Comments: 

 Additional Savings Off Contract Price Per Vehicle* (Please provide detailed information in Vendor Comments) 

5 YEAR/ 100,000 EXTRA CARE WARRANTY WITH $0 DED.

*UNSPSC = United Nations Standard Products and Services Commodity Code  

Description

 Please confirm vehicle color.  If no color is specified then the default is white. 

TOTAL COST:  NON-IDENTIFIED AFTERMARKET OPTIONS 

 PO GRAND TOTAL 

 GRAND TOTAL PER REPRESENTATIVE MODEL 

 Total Vehicles Quoted (Drop Down) 

 Additional Savings for Example: Quantity, Dealer Special, Customer Picked Up Vehicle.  Ex: DMS negotiated $50 off of contract price for XYZ 
vehicle due to large order. 

WHELEN VERTEX FOUR CORNER LED LIGHTS- AMBER
INCLUDES 4- HOURS LABOR

NEW YELLOW STATE TAG AND TITLE

TOTAL COST:  IDENTIFIED AFTERMARKET OPTIONS 

Agenda Page 82



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 83



Coral Springs Improvement District 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

 
 
 
Date: September 13, 2017 
 
Subject: Aquatic Herbicide Purchases FY 2018 
 
Department: Drainage By: Shawn Frankenhauser 
 

 
Budgeted: Yes Amount: $116,000.00 
 
Attachments: Bid Tabulation. 
 
 
Background/Description: Annual herbicide procurement historically has been via CSID advertisement 
in local paper requesting pricing for the upcoming FY. The past couple years staff has also included 
purchases via “piggyback” other State contracts. This has helped in keeping CSID costs low since the 
State contracts have better pricing in many cases. This year, we may enhance further cost savings by 
utilizing primarily one vendor. Crop Production Services is the primary vendor we would like to use for 
herbicide purchases via various State contracts. This term expires June 30, 2018 
 
Benefits:  
 

 

 Manpower Impact/Productivity: Primary supplier via various awards reduces time spent 
transacting with multiple vendors. 
 

 

 Service Continuity/Improvement:     All contracts run July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 

 

Staff Requested Action: Motion to approve: Authorize purchase of aquatic herbicides highlighted 
in the bid tabulation as recommended by staff. Purchases include 
“piggyback” contracts with SJRWMD, SFWMD and FL FWC.  

 Operational Cost Reductions: Piggyback off three (3) different Government Bids provides 
for deeper discounts on purchases,  

Agenda Page 84



BID TITLE AQUATIC HERBICIDES OPEN BY SHAWN FRANKENHAUSER

OPEN DATE 8/21/2017 TABULATED BY SHAWN FRANKENHAUSER

OPEN TIME 11:00 AM VERIFIED BY

BUYER C.S.I.D.

Tabulation sheet indicates unit price per gallon or per pound

Chemicals 
Container 

Size

CROP PROD. 

SERVICES
HELENA RED RIVER ALLIGARE INC

SITE ONE 

LANDSCAPING

SFWMD RFP 

6000000829

FL FWC RFP 

16/17-128

SJRWMD 

IFB 30434

Glyphosate 2.1/2 Gals.
AQUA NEAT  

$15.22

ROUND UP 

CUSTOM       

$15.25

ROUND UP 

CUSTOM        

$16.50

ALLIGARE 5.4   

$13.80

AQUA NEAT      

$21.66

CROP PROD 

AQUA NEAT 

$14.60

Diquat 2 1/2  Gals.
TRIBUNE     

$39.88

DIQUAT 2SL    

$38.12

DIQUAT SPC 2L  

$48.50

ALLIGARE DIQUAT 

$42.00

TRIBUNE        

$48.50

CROP PROD  

TRIBUNE   

$35.80

Cutrine Plus 2 1/2 Gals.
CUTRINE PLUS 

FL 909           

$14.45

CUTRINE PLUS     

FL 909           

$15.50

$22.49 
ARGOS            

$13.98

CUTRINE PLUS      

FL 909                 

$28.29

N/B N/B N/B

Induce 2 1/2 Gals.
ACTIVATOR 90 

$13.50

INLET            

$11.50

RRSI NIS             

7.95

ALLIGARE 90     

$8.30
N/B

Hydrothol 191 2 1/2 Gals. $68.32 $70.56 N/B N/B N/B
CROP PROD    

$67.16 

Aquathol K 2 1/2 Gals. $64.82 $67.25 N/B N/B $108.65
CROP PROD    

$63.68 

Aquathol S K 20 lbs Bag $17.00 $17.56 N/B N/B $29.49
CROP PROD    

$16.38

2, 4-D 2 1/2 Gals.
WEEDAR 64  

$12.00

WEEDAR 64     

$13.95

WEEDAR 64    

$10.95

ALLIGARE 2,4-D 

AMINE                

$9.50

AMINE 400      

$20.18

CROP PROD 

WEEDAR 64   

$10.14

PIGGYBACK CONTRACTS

$93.50 $154.22 

HYDROTHOL 

191 

GRANULAR

20 LBS. BAG $3.33 $3.01 N/B N/B N/B
CROP PROD   

$2.97

Failure to file within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes, shall consitute a wavier of proceedings 

under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. All bids accepted by the 

District are subject to the District's terms and conditions. Any 

and all terms and conditions submitted by bidders will be 

rejected and shall have no force and/or effect.

Clipper 5 lbs Pail $95.00 $104.00 $125.00 

Agenda Page 85



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Twelfth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 90



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12A. 
  

Agenda Page 91



Proposed  

Notice of Meetings 

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District will hold 

their meetings for Fiscal Year 2018 in the District Offices, 10300 N. W. 11 Manor, Coral 

Springs, Florida at 4:00 p.m. on the third Monday of each month unless otherwise  

specified below: 

 

  

 October 16, 2017 

 November 20, 2017 

 December 18, 2017  

 January 22, 2018 (Fourth Monday)  

 February 26, 2018 (Fourth Monday) 

 March 19, 2018 

 April 16, 2018 

 May 21, 2018 

 June 18, 2018 

 July 16, 2018 

 August 20, 2018 

 September 17, 2018 

 

In addition to the regular meeting schedule, one or more Supervisors may attend weekly 

staff meetings/workshops every Tuesday morning at 9:00 a.m. at the District Offices. 

 

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone.  

Meetings may be continued to a date and time certain, which will be announced at the 

meeting.  Any interested person can attend the meeting at the above location and be fully 

informed of the discussions taking place.    A scheduled meeting may be cancelled by the 

BOS based on the business needs of the District. 

 

 Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a 

disability or physical impairment should contact the District Office at (954) 603-0033 at 

least two calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please 

contact the Florida Relay Service at 711 for aid in contacting the District Office. 

 

 

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by 

the Board with respect to any matter considered at the 

meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a 

verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the 

testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be 

based. 

 

 Kenneth Cassel 

 District Manager 

Agenda Page 92



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12C. 
  

Agenda Page 93



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 38 35 34 26 30 239

Mis-Reads 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 44 416

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 0 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 25 38 418

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 0 1 14

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Agenda Page 94



Page 1 of 2 
 

                                                                    

                           September Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                               Report Includes Updates through 9/7/2017 

Well 4 

  WA # 126, presented by Globaltech was approved at the July board meeting in the amount of $67,852 which 

was to redevelop this well. Globaltech selected Centerline Drilling to perform this work. This work will be 

overseen by Globaltech and Connect Consulting (the hydrogeologist). Centerline mobilized on 8/7 and has 

already developed the well a total of 80 hours of the total 120 hours that was planned. They did have to add 

gravel pack as what was already in the well settled during development. They are reporting that they have 

seen a drastic reduction in sand production during the redevelopment phases. 

OSHA inspection 

 We had two OSHA inspectors walk the plant on 7/14 and provide feedback on items that they felt should be 

corrected. They are supposed to provide a report listing their concerns but we have already corrected most all 

of what they pointed out.   

SCADA system upgrades 

  The hardware for this project was ordered by ADS engineering, as specified, and arrived the first week of July.  

ADS engineering has been testing everything in their office. When they are confident that they have 

everything needed to complete the job, and that everything is performing as expected they will begin the 

installation on the first server. We had the start of the installation scheduled for 9/6 but re scheduled, due to 

the hurricane, for the week of 9/11.  

Concentrate valve replacement 

 In the April meeting WA #125, presented by Globaltech in the amount of $76,873, was approved to replace 

the 2” undersized concentrate valves on each of our three trains. All three valves have been installed and we 

are now operating at 85% recovery on all three. We will now start to reduce acid and antiscalant dosages. By 

reducing our recovery rate by less than 3% we will be able to eliminate acid addition in our pretreatment, as 

well as cut our antiscalant dosage by 25%. We estimate that this will result in an annual cost savings of 

approximately $75,500 in chemical expenses. With that being said the ROI for this project is less than 13 

months. 

            

Agenda Page 95



Page 2 of 2 
 

Flushing line embankment 

 Globaltech has come up with a resolution to prevent the embankment under the raw water flushing line from 

continuing to wash away when we are flushing this line. They have selected B&Z diving services to install rip 

rap on the embankment and take it from a 1.5:1 slope to a 3:1 slope. This has been completed and tested and 

it works well. 

Storage Tank Cleaning 

 The Florida Administrative Code requires us to clean and inspect our above ground storage tanks every five 

years. We last performed this in February of 2013. They are due to be completed no later than February of 

2018. We are presenting a piggyback opportunity that Underwater Solutions has in place with Orlando Utilities 

for your consideration and approval. The total cost of the cleaning and inspection of all three of our tanks 

would be $14,120 if this is approved, and $20,000 was budgeted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 96



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

September 2017 Board Meeting 

 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements 

 

 Project construction is set to start during the month of September 2017. 

 

WA # 127 – Plant F RAS Valve Replacement 

 All parts are expected to be in by the week of September 11, 2017.  The project is 

targeted to start at the end of September.  

 

 

Operations 

 
The Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) upgrade was approved by the Board on  

May 15, 2017.  ADS Engineering installed the new SCADA computers on August 17, 2017.  There 

were two (2) issues with the new SCADA and ADS has repaired the problems.  The new SCADA 

computers have been working without any issues since the repairs were completed on August 24, 

2017.   

 

The Total Suspended Solids project was approved by the Board on April 17, 2017.  Total 

Suspended Solids have been online since August 9, 2017 and there have not been any issues since 

they were put into service.  The staff utilizes this new tool to enhance their job duties and has 

provided positive feedback about the new system.  

 

Staff is preparing for Hurricane Irma.  

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 97



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

Drainage Report August 21, 2017 

Board of Supervisors Meeting  

Flood Control 

Drainage facilities are prepared for potential impacts of Hurricane Irma. 

Canal levels lowered to 5’ NGVD in each basin to receive 8”-10” inches of 

predicted rainfall. Coordination conferences with SFWMD have occurred 

and CSID is operating in concert with them. 

6.72

6.64

6.72 6.72

7.27

7

6.64
6.61

6.44

6.87

6.78

6.64

6.93

6.62

6.93 6.93

7.48

7.25

7.08

6.94
6.9

7.05

6.84
6.79

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

R

A

I

N

F

A

L

L

I

N

C

H

E

S

C

A

N

A

L

L

E

V

E

L

I

N

N

G

V

D

2

9

F

E

E

T

CANAL LEVELS AND RAINFALL

RAIN EAST BASIN WEST BASIN 6.5 NGVD 29 PERMIT LEVEL

Agenda Page 98



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

9-18-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were 33 water breaks in the month of August. Down 25, as compared to August of last 

year. 

 

 AP Engineering is still working in Ramblewood subdivision. They continue to make excellent 

progress. They are on track for December completion date.  

    

  The Tamarac/CSID interconnect project construction is complete. We are going to schedule a 

meeting with Tamarac to test the flow in both directions next week (same as last report).  

 

  The Margate/CSID interconnect project is under construction at the time.  Some delay is expected 

with the hurricane Irene storm event.  

 

  Trio Development Corporation has finished lift station 34 rehab. This is the third station of four 

that were contracted. They will start on the last one within a month (same as last report)   

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 99



Construction start date: 4/24/17 Update 6/30/17 3:07 pm

Totals # Complete Percentage  of Completion Amount billed Total Value of contract  Percentage Invoiced 

Total services in contract 1045 528 50.53% $347,079 $738,000.00 47.03%

Cypress Run 408 396 97.06%

Ramblewood 637 132 20.72%

Total lots in contract 1535 829 54.01%

Cypress run 655 655 100.00%

Ramblewood 880 174 19.77%

Weeks  under Construction 17.6

Weeks to finish (Estimate) 33

Weeks remaining (Estimate) 15 Date to finish 12/7/2017

Service Replacement Program Progress Report/ AP Engineering.  North Cypress Run and Ramblewood Sub.

1535

655

880

829

655

174

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600 1800

Total lots in contract

Cypress run

Ramblewood

Lots Complete 

Series2 Series1

$0 $100,000 $200,000 $300,000 $400,000 $500,000 $600,000 $700,000 $800,000

Amount billed

Total Value of contract

Amount Invoiced from total 

17.6

33

15

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0 35.0

Weeks  under Construction

Weeks to finish (Estimate)

Weeks remaining (Estimate)

Project Time Frame

Agenda Page 100


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Financials
	5th - Resolution 2017-11
	5th - W&S Proposed Budget
	6th - Dock Policy
	7th - Placeholder for W&S Standards
	8th - Underwater Solutions
	9th - Truck Purchase
	10th - Aquatic Herbicides
	11th - CO#1 to WA#117
	12A - Proposed Meeting Schedule
	12C - Billing Work Orders
	12C - Water Department Report
	12C - Wastewater Department Report
	12C - Stormwater Department Report
	12C - Field Report



